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CONGREGATIONAL COLLEGE TREASURERSHIP.

Notice is hereby given, that in consequence of the resignation of Mr. T-
M. Taylor, the office of Treasurer of the College is now filled by Mr. J. P.
Clark, of Montreal, by the appointment of the Board of Directors. Itis,
therefore, requested that all contributions to the funds of the College be
remitted to Mr. Clark, by whom they will be duly acknowledged.

GEeorGE ComrnisH, M.A.,
Montreal, September 23, 1865. Scerefary.

THE THREE REPORTS.

The College Report has been distributed among the Churches. The Mis-
sionary Report will probably be ready about the time that. this notice will
reach its readers. The Union Minutes will be published only with the two
former. This triple edition, 500 copies, Is meant for the Pastors, the Deacon,
the Delegates to the late Union Meeting, and (as far as it will go) those other
active and liberal members of the churches who take most interest in the
affairs of the body. Those who are o receive copics of the three together
should not receive the College and Missionary Reports separately. The
reports of 1865 are of more than ordinary interest and value, as they contain
accounts of recent changes in the College and Mission. They should be
preserved.

CHANGES OF POST OFZFICE ADDRESS.
The following Ministers have at this date other P. O. addresses than these
given in the Minutes of the Union for this year:

Rev. W. H. Allworth, changed from Markham to Paris, C. W.
Rev. E. Barker, “« Newmarket to Pictou, N. S.

Rev. J. Brown, “ Caledon to Owen Sound, C. W.
Rev. C. Duff, ¢ Meaford to Speedside, C. W.
Rev. J. G. Sanderson, « Barrie to Rugby, C. W.

COLLECTION FOR THE FRENCH CANADIAN MISSION.

The Congregational Union in June last, warmly commended the French
Canadian Missionary Society, to the attention of the churches. For twenty-
five years it has carried on its difficult work of evangelisation awongst the
million of French Canadian Roman Catholics, residing in the lower part of
the Province. Three ordained pastors and sixteen missionaries and colpor-
teurs are at work in connection with the Society. Six organised chuiches
exist, baving 2 membership of about 200, forming centres of light and
influcnce amidst the surrounding darkness. There are besides, 18 stations,
at which divine service is regularly held, with an aggregate attendauce of
about 1,200 persons, and 300 children are under Sabbath School iestruction.

In the schools at Pointe Aux Trembles, nearly 100 children are annually
educated, all French Canadians, and the majority of them Roman Catholics.

Between twelve and fifteen hundred copies of the Scriptures are circulated,
besides tracts and books, amongst the inhabitants of the French parishes, on
the north shore of the St. Lawrence. Every effort is made by the agents of



